

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 4, 1962

*Mrs. Bruce P. Brimhall
5416 Fairway Drive
Farmington, New Mexico*

*Re: B.M.N.S. #2 Brown
M-29-30N-12W, Fulcher
Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool*

Dear Mrs. Brown:

*Reference is made to your letter requesting permission to keep
the above well on the line from September 26 to October 18, 1962:*

*This well is given a fixed allowable of 1500 MCF per month due
to the low acreage in the unit and is, therefore, not required
to have annual deliverability tests.*

Yours very truly

*Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3*

ECA:ks

*cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico*

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
ASTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 21, 1952

Mrs. Bruce H. Brinkhall
2416 Fairway Drive
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Oil Well No. 1000
A-29-204-104, Fisher
Kutcheddian Cliffs Pool

Dear Mrs. Brinkhall:

Reference is made to your letter requesting information to keep
the above well on the line from September 20 to October 15, 1952.

This well is given a fixed allowance of 1500 WCF per month and
to the low average in the unit and is, therefore, not required
to have annual deliverability tests.

Yours very truly

Walter C. Arnold
Superintendent, District #3

WCA:rs

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Farmington, New Mexico

October 5, 1962

Mr. E. C. Arnold
1000 Rio Arizos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

I would like to request permission to keep B.A.W.S. Tron #2
in M. 29-30-12 Fulther Kutz P.O. on from September 26 to
October 18. and to annual deliverability test.

Yours truly,

Mrs. Bruce P. Brimhall
Mrs. Bruce P. Brimhall

5416 Fairway Dr.

Farmington, New Mexico

